
 
 

 

Ref:  EIR / 1662 

 

7 February 2018  

 

Mr  

Email: @blmlaw.com 

 

Dear Mr  

Environmental Information Regulations 2004 Request Various - Flooding Issues 

 4 Ashburn Park, Eglinton, Derry, BT47 3AJ  

 81 Coney Road, Culmore, BT48 8JP 

 176 Ivy Mead, Derry, BT47 2LS  

 

Derry City and Strabane District Council acknowledges your request as above made 

under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  Council, in reviewing the above, 

consider it appropriate that your request is dealt with under The Environmental 

Information Regulations 2004 and not under the Freedom of Information Act.   

 

We refer to points one, two and four of your requests and advise that Derry City and 

Strabane District Council do not hold the information required and refer you to 

contact the following agencies listed below for their consideration.   

 Department for Infrastructure (Transport NI) 

Departmental Coordination Unit 

Clarence Court 

10-18 Adelaide Street 

Belfast    BT2 8GB 

Email:  dcu@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk 

Telephone: 028 9054 0540  

 

 Northern Ireland Water  

waterline@niwater.com  

 

mailto:waterline@niwater.com


 

 

In reference to point three of your requests:  

 

Derry City and Strabane District Council do not appear to hold information on 

previous flooding/historic flooding at the above listed properties.   

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these 

rights consist of two review processes.   

 

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting: 

 

John Kelpie 

Chief Executive 

Derry City and Strabane District Council 

98 Strand Road  

Derry       BT48 7NN   

Tel  028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com  

 

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at: 

 

Information Commissioner 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

CHESHIRE       SK9 5AF   

Tel:  0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Head of Health & Community Wellbeing 

 

mailto:john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com
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